
BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Extended Area Service ) DOCKET NO. 870248-TL 
to Holmes County ) ORDER NO. 1 9 5 5 6  

1 ISSUED: 6 - 2 3 - 8 8  

ORDER AUTHORIZING INTERVENTION 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

By Petition, Florida Interexchange Carriers Association 
(FIXCA) has requested permission to intervene in this 
proceeding. Having reviewed the Petition, we find that it 
should be granted. Therefore, it is 

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that the 
Petition for Leave to Intervene filed by Florida Interexchange 
Carriers Association (FIXCA) be and the same is hereby 
granted. It is further 

ORDERED that all parties to this proceeding shall furnish 
copies of all testimony, exhibits, pleadings and other 
documents which may hereinafter be filed in this proceeding, to 
Barrett G. Johnson, Johnson and Associates, Post Office Box 
1308, Tallahassee, Florida 32302. 

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission, 
, 1 9 8 8  , this 2 3 r d  day of J U N E  

Division of Re5ords and Reporting 

( S E A L )  
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M E M 0 RAN DUM 

June 23, 1988 

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING 

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (S CHIRO) 

AREARE: DOCKET NO. 870248-TL - EXTENDED SERVICE TO HOLMES 
COUNTY 

________________________________ _____ LC_#__if )_~£t________ _ 

Attached IS a Order Auth o rizing Intervention in the 

abo ve-referenced docket which is ready to be issued. 
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